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Hope this is clearer:
 
FAO Examining Authority
 
Norfolk County Council (NCC) Response to  Qu. 1.13.24 (page 88)
 
NCC Identification No: 20020350.
 
 
Background  - Article 14 would enable the undertaker to discharge water into watercourses, drains
or sewers with the approval of the owner. Approval by the owner would be deemed to have been
given if no decision was notified within 28 days.
 
Question - Would the drafting of Article 14 provide a reasonable timescale for such requests to be
properly considered?
 
NCC Response - If they needed consent for ‘works to ordinary watercourses’  ( i.e open cut not
HDD), it would be deemed if no response from us 8 weeks from receipt of any payment.
 
With regard to discharge we would wish to see proof of connection to the wider network and
capacity to convey flow. But this should be within their FRA / Drainage strategy.
 
Regards
 
Lucy Perry BEng(Hons) IEng MICE MCIWEM Flood Risk Officer
Lead Local Flood Authority (Highways Design and Development)
Tel: 0344 800 8020
Email: llfa@norfolk.gov.uk for any pre-planning or statutory consultee enquiries
Email: water.managment@norfolk.gov.uk for any reports of flooding, watercourse regulation or
general enquiries 

   
 
 
 

From: Hornsea Project Three [mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 November 2018 13:14
To: Lead Local Flood Authority <llfa@norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Faulkner, Stephen <stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk>; Hornsea Project Three
<HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Hornsea Project Three - Examiners Deadlines and Questions (Rule 8 letter)
 
Dear Ms Perry,
 
Thank you for your email.
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Could I check whether your response to the ExA’s questions was supposed to
be attached to this email? Could you also clarify whether the text regarding
flood and water management is a response to one of the ExA questions or a
query directed to the ExA.
 
Kind regards
 
Karl-Jonas Johansson
Swyddog Achos/ Case officer
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/  National Infrastructure Planning
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/  The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House,
Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Llinell Uniongyrchol/  Direct Line: 0303 444 5658
Llinell Gymorth/  Helpline: 0303 444 5000
E-Bost/  Email: kj.johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk
 
Wê/  Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (Cynllunio
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/  National Infrastructure Planning)
Wê/  Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Gwaith achos ac apeliadau/  Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol/  This
communication does not constitute legal advice.
Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/  Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 

 
 
 
From: Lead Local Flood Authority [mailto:llfa@norfolk.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 November 2018 12:45
To: Hornsea Project Three
Cc: Faulkner, Stephen
Subject: Hornsea Project Three - Examiners Deadlines and Questions (Rule 8 letter)
 
Responses to the Examining Authorities’ (ExA) questions
 
The County Council has now received from the Examining Authority (ExA) the Rule 8 letter setting
out:

(a)     The timetable for the hearing and deadlines for submitting evidence; and
(b)   Questions raised by the ExA to Interested parties (Including question to the County Council).

 
 
ExA Questions  - I have attached  the Questions raised by the ExA, which extends to 125 pages.
Fortunately I’ve only identified 10 questions directed to the County Council:
Qu 1.9.4 (page 63) – Highways / PRoW;
Qu 1.11.1 (Page 70) – Highways/Transport;
Qu 1.11.14 (Page 74)- Highways;
Qu 1.11.22 (page 77) – Highways;
Qu 1.11.25 (page 78) – Highways;
Qu 1.13.8 (Page 84) – Possibly one for Archaeology;
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Qu. 1.13.21 (page 88) – Highways;
Qu 1.13.23 (page 88) -  Highways;
Qu. 1.13.24 (page 88) – LLFA;
Qu 1.13.46 (Page 94) – Archaeology.
 
Please see below your response to this consultation:
 
There do not appear to be any issues for NCC regarding flood and water management.
 
 
However :
Article 14 would enable the undertaker to discharge water into watercourses, drains or sewers with
the approval of the owner. Approval by the owner would be deemed to have been given if no
decision was notified within 28 days.
Would the drafting of Article 14 provide a reasonable timescale for such requests to be properly
considered?
 
If they needed consent for ‘works to ordinary watercourses’  ( i.e open cut not HDD), it would be
deemed if no response from us 8 weeks from receipt of any payment.
 
With regard to discharge we would wish to see proof of connection to the wider network and
capacity to convey flow. But this should be within their FRA / Drainage strategy.
 
Regards
 
Lucy Perry BEng(Hons) IEng MICE MCIWEM Flood Risk Officer
Lead Local Flood Authority (Highways Design and Development)
Tel: 0344 800 8020
Email: llfa@norfolk.gov.uk for any pre-planning or statutory consultee enquiries
Email: water.managment@norfolk.gov.uk for any reports of flooding, watercourse regulation or
general enquiries 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--

mailto:llfa@norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:water.managment@norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/norfolkcc
https://www.facebook.com/Norfolkcc/
https://www.norfolk.gov.uk/


To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
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